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Dear , Tel: 0300 123 0999
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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 2408009.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

I am requesting the following information about CHP (combined Heat and
Power) — A CHP unit is a gas engine used to create heat and power. It will form
part of the Plant on site:

1. Name, number or department email address for those responsible for the
management of the CHP units in hospitals and other buildings across the
Trust jurisdiction.

EstatesTeam@secamb.nhs.uk

2. Number of CHP units 'on sites (regardless of operational or otherwise)
across the jurisdiction, and which site they are at.

Nil

3. Engine size of all the CHP units, (eg 150kw) (this can be found on service
documentation or a panel on the front of the unit housing itself)

N/A
4. Contract End Date/s and current service providers for any direct CHP
service contracts and subcontracted service contracts for CHP, currently in

place. (for example if a PFl is in place, they will have a subcontractor on
contract for CHP)

N/A

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: Usman Awais Khan; CEO: Simon Weldon




| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: Usman Awais Khan; CEO: Simon Weldon




